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AGENCY pROCUREMENT COMPLTANCE AND PERFORMANCE tNDtCATORS (Apcpt)
QUESTIONNAIRE

NameofAgency: UruSU-MAINANDSATELL]TEGAMPUSES

Name of Respondent: JULIUS B. UNOAR

lnstttction: Put a cheok (r') mark inside the box beside each conditionlreguirement met as Wovided below and then fill in the coresponding blanks
acrording to wl,at ,s asked. Pleaso note that all questions must be anstterect cgmpletely.

1. Do you have an approved APP that includes all types of procuremeft, given the following conditions? (Sa)

[l ng"r"y prepares APP using the prescribed format 
I

[l RpproveO APP is posted at the Proouring Entity,s Website
please provide link: wvsu.edu.phAranparency-seal/

fl SuOrioion of the approved APP lo the GPPB within the prescribod deadline
please provide submission date: January 3'1, 2019 and March 29,2019

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and
Procure your Gommon-Use Supplies and Equipment from the procurement Service? (5b)

Date: March 19,2020
Position:

@ nO"n.V prepares APP-CSE using prescribed format

@ SrOri*tion of the APP-CSE within lho period prescribed by the Department of Budget and Management in
its Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Budget Execution Plans issued annually

please provide submission date: August 23, 2018

tr Proof of actual procurement of Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from DBM-PS

3. ln the conduct of procurement activities using Repeat Order, which 6t tn"." conditions is/are met? (2e)

E Onn,n., contract awarded through competitive bidding

@ fnu goods under the original contract must be quantifiable, divisible and consisting of at least
four (4) units per item 

i

I fnu unit prlce is the same or lower than the original c9ntract awaded through competitive bidding which is
advantageous to the govemment after price verificatipn

I fn" quantity of each item in the original contract shoJE not exeed 25o/o

[l UoO.tity *"s used within 6 months from the contract effectivity dare stated in the NTP arising from the
original contract, provided that there hes been e partial delivery, inspection and acceptance of the goods

within the same period

4. ln the conduc{ of procurement activities using Limited Source Bidding (LSB), which of these conditions is/are met? (20

! Upo, recommendalion by the BAC, the HOPE issues a Certirication resofting to LSB as the proper modality

tr Preparation and lssuance of a List of Pre-Selected Suppliers/Consultants by the PE or an iclentified relevant
govemment authority

fl Transmittal of the Pre-Selected List by the HOPE to the GPPB

! W,tnin 7cd from the receipt of the acknowledgement letter of lhe list by the GPPB, the PE posts the
procurement opportunity at the PhiIGEPS website, agency website, lf evailable and at any conspicuous
place within the egency

5. ln giving your prospective bidders sufiicient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions is/are met? (3d)

E Birtding documents are available at the lime of advertisemenuposting at the PhiIGEPS \iyebsite or
Agency website;

I SuOptemental bid bulletins are issued at least seven (7) calendar days before bid opening;

\

[l n4inrt"r of pre-bid conference are readily available within five (5) days.



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONNAIRE

6. Do you prepare pKlper and effective procufement documentation and technical specificationsrrequirements, given the
the following conditions? (3e)

Date of RA 9184-related training
4pfl127,2017

November 05{9: 12-14. 2018

November 05-09: 12-1 4. 2018

November 05-09: 12-14, 2018

@ fnu end-user submits final, approved and complete Furchase Requests, Terms of Reference, and other
documents based on relevant characleristics, func'tionality and/or performance requirements, as required
by the procurement office prior to the commencement of the procurement activity

E *o reference to brand names, except for itemsi/parts that are compatible with the existing fleet or equipment

I aiooing Documents and Requests for eroposayQuoltion sre posted at the philcEps website,
Agency website, if applicaDle, and in conspicuous pleces

7. ln creating your BAC and BAC secretariat which of these conditions isfare present?

For BAC: (4a)

@ Omo Order creating the Bids and Awards Committee
please provide Office Order No': BoR Resolution No. 10-2019; please s additional dmuments for satefiite campusF

[l fn"r" ere at teast five (5) members of the BAC

Name/s
A. Dr. Joel T. De Casho

B. Mr. Louie F. Cervantes

C. Mr. Romeo Y. Sollano, Jr.

D. Mrs. Nieva Jean G. Valencia

E. Mr. Harlan C. Dureza

F. Please see additional documents

G. forsatellite cempuses

please provide members and their respective training dates:

tr Members of BAC meet qualifications

tr MaJority of the members of BAC are trained on R.A. 9184

For BAC Secretariat (4b)

plesseplovidotrainingdate: Nov.05{9;12-14,2018;

8. Have you conducted eny procurement ectivities on any of the following? (5c)

lf YES, please mark at least one (1) then, answerthe question below.

tr Office order creating of Bids and Awards committee Secretariat or designing Procurement Unit to
act as BAC Secretariat

please provide Office Ordef NO.: BOR Resotution No. i0-2019; please additionatdmuments for satetiite camous

I fn" Head of the BAC Secretariat meets the minimum qualifications
pleaSe pfOVide n8me Of BAC SeC Head: Julius B LJndar; ptease see additionet dmuments for stetiite Bmpus

tr Majority of the membeE of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A. 9184

[l corOrt"rMonitorc, Deskop tr
Computers and Laptops

Air Conditioners

Vehicles

Fridges and Freezers

Copiers

tr
tr
tr
tr

Do you use green technical specifications for the procun ment activity/ies of the non-CSE item/s?

tr
tr
tr
tr

Paints snd Vamishes

Food and Cetering Services

Training Facilities / Hotels / Venues

Toilets and Urinals

Textiles / Uniforms and Work Clothes

fl v.. trNo



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
qUESTIONNAIRE

9. ln determining whether you provide upto-date procurement information easily accessible at no cost, which of
these conditions is/are met? Oa)

[l ng"ncy has a working website
please provide link: wvsu.e_gqg.p1

[l Pro"ur"rent information is up-to-date

tr Information is easily accessible at no cost

10. ln complying with the preparation, posting and submission of your agency's Procurement Monitoring Report,
which of those conditions is/are met? (7b)

@ nU"n"V preparesthe PMRs

[l emn. are prompfly submitred to the eppB
please provide submission dates: ,lst Sem - 7t12l2[1g 2nd Sem _ 1l14t2OZO

I efrfn. are posted in the sgency website
please provide link: wvsu,edu.ph/transpatency-seat/

tr PMRs are prepared using the prescribed format

11. ln planning of procurement activities to achieve desired contract outcomes and objectives within the targeuallotted timeframe,
which of these conditions i9are met? (Bc)

I fn"r. is an established procedule for needs analysis and/or market research

[l fn"r" is a system to monitor timely delivery ot goodsi works, and consulting services

@ nO"nay complies with the thresholds prescribed for amendment to order, varialion orders, and contract extensions,
if any, in competitively bid contrac{s

12. ln evaluating the performance of your proourement personnel, whijh of these conditions is/are present? (1 Oa)

I

@ e"oonn.l roles, duties and responsibilities involving Drocurement are included in their individual performance
@mmitmenus

tr Procuring entity communicates standads of evaluation to procurement personnel

@ erocurino entity and procurement personnel acts on the results and takes conesponding action

13. Which of the following procurement personnel have padicipated in any procurement training and/or professionalization progmm
within the past thre€ (3) yeerB? (10b)

Date of most recent training: November 05'00i12'14'2o18

I neaO of Procuring Entity (HOPE)

tr Bids and Awards committee @AC)

El BAC SecretariaU ProcuremenU Suppty Unit

tr BAC Technical Working Group

E End-user UniVs

tr otherstaff

14. Which of the following is/are practised in order to ensure the private secrtor access to the procurement opportunities of the
procuring entity? (10c)

t4 Forum, dialogues, meetings and the like (apart from pre-bid conferences) are conducted for all prospective
'bidders et least once a year

@ fne PE promptly rosponds to all interested prospeclive bidd6rs'inquiries and concerns, with availabte facilities and
various communicatlon channels



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONNAIRE
15. ln determining whether the BAc Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement reoords,
which ofthese conditions is/are presenl? (1la)

@ fn"t" is a list of procurement related documents thatlare maintained for a period of at least five
years

E Je documents are kept in a duly designated and segure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedic€ted corJputers

@ fne documents are properly filed, segregated, easy tf retrieve and accessible to authorized uses and
audit personnel

16. ln determining whether the lmplementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
v'hich of these condtions is/are present? (1 1b)

There is a list of contrsct management related documents thst are maintained for a period of at least
five years

[l fn" documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with had copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

@ ff,u documents are propedy filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized userc and
audit personnel

1 7' ln determining if the agency has defined procedures or standards for quality contrcl, acceptance and inspection
of goods, works and services, which of these conditions ivare present? (12s)

r-r
l]:l Agency has written procedures for quality control, acieptance and i spection of goods, services and works

Have you procured lnfrastructure projects through any mode of procurement for the psst yean

E ,". trNo
lf YES, please ans,wer the following:

ralified cqnstruction s pervrsors

Name of Civil Works Supervrson Engr. cina O. pahares - Head, campus physical ptanninE OfEce (Gppol

[l &"n"V implements CPES for its works projects and uses results to check contracdors'qualifications
(applicable for works only)

Name 0f CPES EValUatOf: Ensr.Rotando S Jam€rc,Mario M MoEno,Resinatd S.Monsale,Arch Luts Rabut ill

18. How long will it tako for your agency to rBlease the final payment to your supplier/service provider or contractor/consultant,once
documents are complete? (12b) 15 days

19.When inviting Observers for the following procurement activities, which of these conditions is/are met? (1 3a)
A. Eligibility Checking (For Consulting Services Only)
B. Shortlisting (For Consulting Services Only)
C. Prebid conference
D. Preliminsry examination of bids
E. Bid evaluation
F. Post-qualific€tion

[l OUr.*.o are invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in the IRR

[l outu*uo are allowed access to and be provided documents, fr€e of charge, as stated in the IRR

tr Observer reports, if any, are promptly acted upon by the procuring entity

20. ln creating end operating your lntemal Audit Unit (lAU) that performs specialized procurement audits,
whicfi set of conditions were present? (14a)

[l Creation of lnternal Audit Unit (lAU) in the agency

Agency Ordef/DBM Approval Of IAU position/Si Mmo No. o5.144;se additional dcuments for sat€tiite campusB

[l Condua of audit of procurement prccesses snd transaotions by the IAU within the last three years

tr lntemal audit recommendations on procurement-releted matters are implemented within 6 months of the submission

of th6 intemal audito/s report



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONNAIRE
21 - Are GoA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months of the submission of the auditors'
Bport? (14b)

Yes (percentage of COA recommendations responde!
100 %

I to or implemented within six months)

EI *o procurement related recommendations received

22. ln detarmining whether the Procuring Entity has an efficient procurFment complaints system and has the capacity
to comply with procedural requiremGnts, which of conditions is/arc prfnt? (lSa)

The HOPE resolved Protests within seven (I) celendfr Oays per Sec{ion 55 of the IRR

The BAC resolved Requests for Reconsideration within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR

Procuring entity acts upon and adoEs specilic measures to address pmcurement-related complaints,
refenals, subpoenas by the omb, coA, cppB or any quasl-judiciayquasi-administrative body

23. ln determining whether agency has a spacific snti-conuption program/s related lo procurcment, which of these
conditions iJare present? (16a)

@ eO"nW has a sp€cific offtce responsible for the implementation of good govemance prcgrams

@ eO"n"y implements a specific good govemance program including antFconuption and integrity development

@ eg"n"y implements specific policies and procedures in place for detection and prevention of coruption

tr
tr
tr



ANNEX A
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARO

Agency Procurement compliance anfl performance lndicator (Apcpl) Self-Assessment Form

l{ame of Agencyi
Date of Self Assessment: MeEiEELepZ!!

Name of Eualuator: IULIUS B. UNDAR
Position:

No.
Assessment Conditlons Agency scord APCPI Ratingr comments/Findints to the

lnrlislarc rh.l $,ht6Ain 1^.r
Supportint lnformation/Documentation

lNdt t6 ha la.l'r.la.l i^ +ha FrEl,,.+ia^
,IIIAR I. LEGIS,/ATIVE AND RE6UI/.TORY FNAMEWORK

LA
Percentage of competitlve bldding and limited source bidding
contracts in terms of amount of total procurement 76.26Yo 1.00 )MRs

1.b
)ercentage of mmpetitive biddinB and limited source bidding
:ontracts in terms of volume of total procurement

22.92% 1.00 PMR5

lndicator 2. lJmited Use of Alternative Methods of Procurement

2.a
Percentage of shopping contracts in terms of amount of total
lrocuremrnt 2.37vo 3.00 PMRs

2.b
)ercentage of negotiated contracts in terms of amount of
_otal nrn.lrrFmant 15.83% 0.00 PMRs

2c
)ercentage of direct contracting in terms of amount of total
lrocuremMt 5.O9% 0.00 PMRs

2d
)ercentage of tepeat order contracts in terms of amount of
'otal nr6.rrrBmrh+ o45% 300 PMRs

2e lompliance with Repeat Order procedures Compliant 3.00 Procurement documents relative to
,^^irr+ 

^f 
Dah6-+ n.16'

2.t --ompliance with limited Source Bidding procedures ^/a i

nla Procurement documents relative to
conduct of Limited Source Biddinp

,ndicator 3. C.ompetitiveness of the Bidding process

3a \verage number of entities who acquired bidding documents 2.45 000 Agencl records and/or PhiIGEPS records

3.b \verage number of bidders who submlfted blds 2.27 100 qbstract of Bids or other agencv records

3.c \verage number of bidders who passed eligibility stage 7.71 1.00 qbstract of Bids or other agency records

3d iufficiency of period to prepare bids
Fully

Comoliant
300 lgency records and/or PhiIGEPS records

3e Jse of proper and effective procurement documentation and
echnical specif ications/requirements

Fully

Compliant
3.00

Cost Benefit Analysis, Work Plans,

Technical Specifications included in bidding

AvetaEe I
EILIAR 

". 
AGENCIr NSNruflONAL FRAMEWORK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACITY

ndicator 4. Presence of Plmurement (tr6ni2ations

+a lreation of Bids and Awards Committee(s)
Fully

Compliant
3.00

y'erify copy of Order creating BAC;

Jrganizational Chart; and Certification of

l.b Presence of a BAC Secretariat or Proburement Unit
Fully

Compliant
3.00

r'erify copy of Order creating BAC

;ecretariat; Organizational Chart; and
-aairi.5fia^ 

^{Tr.i^ind

ndiEtor 5. Procurement Plannlns and lmDlementation

ta An approved APP that lncludes all types of procurement compliant :opy of APP and its supplements (if any)

t.b

Preparation ofAnnual Procurement Plan Ior CommorUse
Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and Procurement of
Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement

Fully

compliant
\PP, APP-CSE, PMR

).c
:xisting Green Specifications for GPPB-identified non-CSE

tems are adopted
Compliant

TBs and/or RFQs clearly

ndicate the use of green technical

;pecifications for the procurement activity

lndicatot 6. Use ofGovernment Electronic Prccurement Svstem

6.a
)ercentage of bid opportunities posted by the PhiIGEPS-

'Eridarad AoAhtu 94.O9% 3.00 \genry records and/or PhiIGEPS records

5.b
Percentage of contract award information posted by the
)hilGFDC-rpoi<rcrarl Aopnru 100.00% 3.00 Agency records and/or PhiIGEPS records

6.c
Percentage of contract awards procured through alternative
nethods posted by the Phil6EPS-registered Agenry

91.85% 3.00 Agency records and/or PhiIGEPS records

ndicatol 7. Svstem for DlsseminatlnE and Monitorins Procurement lnformation

la
)resence of website that provides up-to-date procurement

nformation easily accessible at no cost
Fully

Compliant
3.00

dentify specif ic procurement-related

rortion in the agmcy website and specific

lb
Preparation of Procurement Monitoring Reports using the
GPPFprescribed forma! submission to the GPPB, and

^^+i^n i^ ----^, ",^h.i+-

Fully

Compliant
3.00

lopy of PMR and received copy that it was

;ubmitted to GPPB

Averare ll



ANNEX A
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POL]CY BOARO

Agency Procurement Compliance anf, Performance lndicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

l{ame of Agency: !flestl4iiavas state UntveEitv - Main camgus and Satellite camouses Name of Euatuato]: !UUU:_E J.EB
Date of Self Assessment: March 19. 2020 I position: !!ig[.lgflp!9!1q!!g.,1@ggg

l{o. Ase$ment Conditions Agency Scord APCPI RatinE+
Comments/Findings to the
ndi6ini. .rvl S"hl6dir.r^r.

Supportint lnformation/Documentation
lN^+ i6 ha l^.h,{al ih }h6 ErEhE};^h

,'IIAR III. PROCIIREMENT OPERANONS AND MARKE| PRACTTCES

ndiBtor 8. EfFcieH of Prmurement prmsses

8a
Percentage oftotal amount of contracts signed within the
assessment year against total amount in lhe approved APPs

67s3% 2.00
\PP (including Supplemental amendments,

fany) and PMRs

Bb

)ercentage oftotal number of contracts sitned against total
rumber of procurement projects done through competitive 79.L4% 0.00

\PP(including Supplemental amendments,

f anyland PMRS

l-c

)lanned procurement activities achieved desired contract
rutcomes and objectives withln the target/allotted
rimef13me

Fully

Compliant
3.00

Agenry Procedures/Systems for the
conduct of needs analysis or market
research, monitoring of timely delivery of
goodg works, or services

to order amount to 10% or less

ndicator 9. Compliance with Pro.urement Timeframe5

,,a
)ercentage o[ contracts awarded within prescribed period of
rdinh tn nrnflrra ohnrlc

100.00% 3.O0 )MRs

,.b
,ercentage ofcdntracts awarded within prescribed period of

100.00% i 3.00 )MRs

,.c
)ercenta8e ofcontracts awarded within prescribed period of
rdi^h +^ hr^.,,.a .ancrrl+ino conrir-.

nla nla )MRs

lndi.ator 10^ CaDacltv Buildins for Gorernment PeEonnel and Private Sector Particioants

l0a ftlere is a system within the procuring entity to evaluate the
lerformance of procurement personnal on a regular basis

Fully

Compliant
300

Samples of forms used to evaluating
procurement Performance on toP of or

incorporated within the regular
-..-^-^-r n^--^--^l

Percentage of participation of procurement staff in
o.oo% 0.00

Ask for copies of office Orders, training
il^i,Jac li.+ ^+^arti.iar^t( <rhadrrlacnf

procurementtraining and/or professionalization program
^d,.-l +.-i^i^- ,{^/,r-+ad

10c
The procuring entity has open dialogue with private sector

and ensures access to the procurement opportunities ofthe
^r^r'tri^n 6^li+!,

Compllant 3.00
\sk for copies of doEumenfdtion of
rctivities lor bidders

ndicator 11. Manacement of Procurement and contract ManaEement Records

LL.a
fhe BAc Secretariat has a system for keeping and

maintaining procurement records

Fully

Compliant
300

Verify actual procurement records and

time it took to retrieve records (should be

no more than two hours)

Refer to Section 4,1 of User's Manual for
list of procurement-related documents for
record-keeping and maintenance.

11.b

mplementlng Units has and is implementing a system for
(eping and maintaining complete and easily retrievable

rontract manaEement records

Fully

Compliant
3.00

Verify actual contract management

records and time it took to retrieve

records should be no more than two hou6

lndiator 12. Contract Manacement Procedures

12-a
\gency has defined procedures or standards in such areas as

quality ontrol, acceptance and inspectlon, superuision of
works and evaluation of contractors' performance

FullY

Compliant
300

,/erlfy copies of written procedures for

luality control, acceptance and inspection;

:PES evaluation formsz

12.b limely Payment of Procurement Contracts
On or before

30 days
3.00

Ask Finance or Accounting Head of AgencY

for average period for the releas of
payments for procurement contracts

4verase lll
ryTAR M. INrEGRITY AJUD IftAA'SPAf,EAIAI OF AGENC{ PfrOCUREMENT SYSIEM

lndicator 13. Observer PartlciEatlon tn Puhlic Bidding

L36
Observers arg invited to attend stages of procurement as

prescribed in the IRR

Fully

compliant
3.00

/erify copies of lnvitation Letters to CSOS

rnd professional associations and COA

List and average number of CSOs and Pfu
^.,r.^J -L-lr l^ -r^l I

ndieior 14- lnterml and External Audit of Proturement Activities

14a
Creation and operation of lnternal Audit Unit (lAUl that
performs specialized procurement audits

Fully

Compliant
3.00

/erify copy of Order or show actual

lrganizational chart showing lAU, auidt

eportt action plans and lALJ

t4.b Audit Reports on procurement related transactions 3.00
/erify COA Annual Audit Report on Action
rn Prior Yorre Aldit E eDmFndau.ne
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ANNEXA
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POUCY BOARD

Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance lndicator (AFCPI) Self-Assessment Forrn

l

tlame of Agencyl West Vlsavas State Unive6ltv - Maln Camous and Satelllte Ca+ouses

Date of self Assessment: M!UgUl!L3@q

I

lt

ill

lv

Name of Evaluator: IUU!,1&-!JE9AB
Position: ghicfAlEbisEalllIs.lgffEel

Agency Rating
I

{o.
Assessment Conditions Agencysco( APCPI Rating+

comments/Fndings to the
n,li..+^R .hd q[hlhriiate

SuppoitinB lnformation/Documentation
,il^i l^ h- la.hil{a,{ ih lha FEllrdi.n

Lrdiator ls, croacttv to Handle Procurement Related Complaints

15.a

l'he Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints

;ystem and has the capacity to comply with procedural

€quirements

Fulty

Compliant

Uefify mpies of BAC resolutions on Motior

lor Reconsiderations, Protests and

Complaints; office orders adoPting

mesures to address procurement-related

r-i!,-l^, I a a*lj^,ii.ll^h Dr6#h. R.hled t6 Dratureneni

16.a
\gency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to Partially y'erlfy documentatlon of antFcorruPtion

lreraEe lV

iRAND ToTAL (AvaretE I + AveraEe ll + Average lll + AveratE lv / 4l

Summary ofAPCPl Scores by Pillar

[PCPI Pillars ldeal Bating \Eiency Ratl4

Lecislative and Resulatorv Framework 3.0 151

Agency lnsitutional Framework and Management CaPacity 3.C 30(

)r^.rrramahf Onaralian< and Market Practices 3( 24i

ntegrity andTransparency of Agency Procurement Systems 3.00 2t

Total lPillar l+Pillar ll+Pillar tll+ Pillarn0// 3.00 2.2t
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